



DOC22/917846-02

Ms Susanna Cheng
Planning and Assessment Division
Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124
Email: susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Ms Susanna Cheng

No Comment to Planning Advice Request

Dear Ms Cheng

Thank you for the request for advice from Public Authority Consultation ((PAE-49355482), requesting input from the NSW Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on the Advice on Modification Report for the proposed Aspect Industrial Estate Modification 3 located at (Application SSD-10448-Mod-3) at 804-882 Mamre Road Kemps Creek (Penrith).

The EPA has previously stated on 19 March 2021 that the EPA has no comments to make on the proposal and no follow up consultation is required.

The EPA does not require any follow-up consultation and Penrith City Council should be consulted as the appropriate regulatory authority for the *Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997* in relation to the proposal.

If you have any questions about this request, please contact Evan Guyatt on 9995 6220 or via email at evan.guyatt@epa.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Erin Barker'.

27 October 2022

ERIN BARKER
Manager Regional Operations

Phone 131 555
Phone +61 2 9995 5555
(from outside NSW)

TTY 133 677
ABN 43 692 285 758

Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta
NSW 2124 Australia

4 Parramatta Square
12 Darcy St, Parramatta
NSW 2150 Australia

info@epa.nsw.gov.au
www.epa.nsw.gov.au